

From: Lawrence Ragan

To: Doug Young

Date: November 15, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0500-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Thank you for your instruction. I have updated the application, including additional frequencies for all WNCG's near term needs. Justification for the large number of units of equipment is included in the Proposed Program of Experimental Research text document. You can see more about the research group at: <http://www.ece.utexas.edu/wncg/>

Please let me know what else you may require.

Regards,

Lawrence Ragan
Research Associate